Deborah Thomas

From: Mister, Patricia <Patricia.Mister@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 7:47 AM

To: Kimberly Powell; Deborah Thomas; Christine Mulligan-Willey

Subject: FW: Tomorrow's FRIDAY, 4/3/2020 BOCC meeting 12 Noon CANCELLED
Importance: High

Good morning Ladies and Happy Friday!

Please refer to the Chair’s email that Jimmy received last night. Today’s Special Meeting is canceled.
We will see you on Monday at 12 Noon.

Have a wonderful weekend! Can you just let me know that you got this?

Pat

From: Liesenfelt, Jim

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 8:56 PM

To: Wallace, Matthew <Matthew.Wallace@brevardfl.gov>; Prosser, Kimberly <kimberly.prosser@brevardfl.gov>; Hayes,
Jill J <Jill. Hayes@brevardfl.gov>; Visco, Gerard <Gerard.Visco@brevardfl.gov>; Walker, Don
<Don.Walker@brevardfl.gov>; Lewis, Sally A <Sally.Lewis@brevardfl.gov>; Roth, Joy <Joy.Roth@brevardfl.gov>; Mister,
Patricia <Patricia.Mister@brevardfl.gov>; Toro, Deanna <Deanna.Toro@brevardfl.gov>; Golden, lan J
<lan.Golden@brevardfl.gov>; Barrett, Scott T <Scott.Barrett@brevardfl.gov>; Hemenway, Logan
<logan.hemenway@brevardfl.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Tomorrow's BOCC meeting CANCELLED

FYI.

Jim Liesenfelt

Assistant County Manager
Community Service Group
Brevard County

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lober, Bryan" <Bryan.Lober@brevardfl.gov>

Date: April 2, 2020 at 8:30:44 PM EDT

To: CGroup <CGroup@brevardfl.gov>, "Commissioner, D1" <D1.Commissioner@brevardfl.gov>,
"Commissioner, D2" <D2.Commissioner@brevardfl.gov>, "Commissioner, D3"
<d3.commissioner@brevardfl.gov>, "Commissioner, D4" <D4.Commissioner@brevardfl.gov>,
"Commissioner, D5" <D5.Commissioner@brevardfl.gov>, "Pritchett, Rita"
<Rita.Pritchett@brevardfl.gov>, "Tobia, John" <John.Tobia@brevardfl.gov>, "Smith, Curt"
<Curt.Smith@brevardfl.gov>, "Isnardi, Kristine" <kristine.isnardi@brevardfl.gov>, "Abbate, Frank B"
<Frank.Abbate@brevardfl.gov>, "Liesenfelt, Jim" <Jim.Liesenfelt@brevardfl.gov>, "Denninghoff, John P"
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<John.Denninghoff@brevardfl.gov>, "Bentley, Eden" <Eden.Bentley@brevardfl.gov>

Cc: "Maria Stahl (Maria.stahl@flhealth.gov)" <Maria.stahl@flhealth.gov>, "Wayne.lvey@bcso.us"
<Wayne.lvey@bcso.us>

Subject: Tomorrow's BOCC meeting CANCELLED

Ladies and Gentlemen:

| believe it is fairly safe at this juncture to cancel tomorrow's BOCC meeting which had been set
to convene at NOON.

Have a good weekend!
Kind regards,

Bryan

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



